

To: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @juliusclinical.com]; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]; (10)(2e)
 (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ajvaccines.com]; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]; (10)(2e)
 (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl]
Cc: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ajvaccines.com]; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ajvaccines.com]; (10)(2e)
 (10)(2e) (ABL) (10)(2e) @ajvaccines.com]; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ajbiologics.com]
From: (10)(2e)
Sent: Tue 6/16/2020 2:36:56 PM
Subject: RE: BCG vaccination to Reduce the impact of COVID-19 in Australian healthcare workers following Coronavirus Exposure (BRACE) Trial
Received: Tue 6/16/2020 3:05:21 PM

Dear (10)(2e) and (10)(2e)

While deciding the alternatives if supply from Utrecht to (10)(2a) is not possible can you indicate, (10)(2e) what is your usual contact in (10)(2a) and if you are aware of existing stock already there? I am in contact with the competent authority, (10)(2a) for the regulatory approval and I am also aware of other studies but I would like to have your input.
 Thank you.

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)



(10)(2e) | Julius Centrum voor Gezondheidswetenschappen en Eerstelijns Geneeskunde | Universitair Medisch Centrum Utrecht
 Huispostnummer (10)(2e) Postbus 85500 | 3508 GA UTRECHT

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

dubbel

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2a)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)